
A G E N D A

JAMES CITY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

WORK SESSION

County Government Center Board Room

March 23, 2004

  4:00 P.M.

                                                                                                                                                                         

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. BOARD DISCUSSIONS

1. Affordable Housing
2. Strategic Management Plan

D ADJOURNMENT

032304bswk.age



















WORK SESSION

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE: March 23, 2004

TO: The Board of Supervisors

FROM: Rona J. Vrooman, Training and Quality Performance Coordinator

SUBJECT: FY 05 Strategic Management Plan
                                                   

The Strategic Management Plan is an important document that guides the County’s work.  Based on input and
guidance from citizens, staff, and Board members, the Plan has been revised.  A copy of the Plan brochure is
attached.

The purpose of the Work Session is to unveil the updated Strategic Management Plan, review the County’s
Strategic Directions and Pathways, and discuss how we will continue to fulfill our mission of working in
partnership with all citizens to achieve a quality community.

_________________________________
Rona J. Vrooman

RJV/adw
stratplan.mem

Attachment
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